
Genealogy Web Sites 
 
NOTE: Some of these sites are commercial and will charge for their use. 
 

Description Address 

Cyndi's List: This is the Table of Contents for the entire genealogy world. www.CyndisList.com  

Genealogy Forum. This is one of the best genealogy sites. When you go to this site, 
you can go to pages devoted to a surname or region. When you go to one of these 
subpages, you will see queries devoted to the topic of that page. If you want to submit a 
query, it is a good idea for the subject to have more than just a name. The subject 
should have some more information like a complete name and/or date and/or location. 
That way it will get the attention of someone that will be interested in your query. 

www.genforum.genealogy.com  

Roots Web: This is one of the best sites too. Click on the Message Boards button to go 
to the pages devoted to a surname or region.  

www.rootsweb.com  

Ancestry.com: This is one of the best sites too www.ancestry.com  

Ancestry.co.uk: This is the British Ancestry site. www.ancestry.co.uk  

New England Historical Genealogical Society. Founded in 1845. This is a really good 
site for the New England area with lots of data going back to the 1600s. 

www.newenglandancestors.org  

All Surnames Genealogy Resource www.all-surnames.com  

America's First Families, 1600s Families www.linkline.com/personal/xymox  

Britain and Ireland  www.earl.org.uk/familia  

British Ancestors www.britishancestors.com  

British Family History www.familyrelatives.com  

British Genealogy www.british-genealogy.com  

British Genealogy Interests www.ukgid.com  

British GenWeb Project www.britishislesgenweb.org  

British National Archives www.nationalarchives.gov.uk  

Bureau of Land Management Records www.glorecords.blm.gov  

Burke's Peerage: This is for British Peerage www.burkes-peerage.net  

http://www.cyndislist.com/
http://www.genforum.genealogy.com/
http://www.rootsweb.com/
http://www.ancestry.com/
http://www.ancestry.co.uk/
http://www.newenglandancestors.org/
http://all-surnames.com/
http://www.all-surnames.com/
http://www.linkline.com/personal/xymox
http://www.earl.org.uk/familia
http://www.britishancestors.com/
http://www.familyrelatives.com/
http://www.british-genealogy.com/
http://www.ukgid.com/
http://www.britishislesgenweb.org/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
http://www.glorecords.blm.gov/
http://www.burkes-peerage.net/
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Description Address 

Census Links: www.censuslinks.com  

Census Online  www.census-online.com/index.html  

Census-Central  www.rootsweb.com/~uslookup/census.html  

Civil War Center  www.cwc.lsu.edu/civlink.htm  

Coats of Arms - Designs of Wonder  www.designsofwonder.com  

Colorado Springs Library Special Collections. If you have a library card, you can get to 
lots of useful information at no cost.  

www.ppld.org/SpecialCollections  

Commonwealth War Graves for the 19th and 20th centuries www.cwgc.org  

Conexion  www.homepages.rootsweb.com/~conexion  

DAR – Daughters of the American Revolution  www.dar.org  

Denver Public Library www.denverlibrary.org  

Ellis Island Records www.ellisislandimmigrants.org  

English medieval  genealogy www.medievalgenealogy.org.uk  

Family History. This has lots of data on which you can search. www.familyhistory.com  

Family Origins www.familyorigins.com  

Family Tree Maker: This is the good home computer program. www.familytreemaker.com  

Find My Past has passenger lists for UK are 1890 to 1986 www.findmypast.com  

Findmypast.com www.findmypast.com  

FreeCEN – A British-Scottish-Ireland UK Census search site www.freecen.org.uk  

FreeREG – A British-Scottish-Ireland UK baptism, marriage, burial www.freereg.org.uk  

Gathering of the Clans www.tartans.com  

Gazetteer for Scotland www.geo.ed.ac.uk/scotgaz  

Gen Circles  www.gencircles.com  

Gen Web Project www.usgenweb.org  

Genuki – A British-Scottish-Ireland search site www.genuki.uk  

http://www.censuslinks.com/
http://www.census-online.com/index.html
http://www.rootsweb.com/~uslookup/census.html
http://www.cwc.lsu.edu/civlink.htm
http://www.designsofwonder.com/
http://www.ppld.org/SpecialCollections
http://www.cwgc.org/
http://www.homepages.rootsweb.com/~conexion
http://www.dar.org/
http://www.denverlibrary.org/
http://www.ellisislandimmigrants.org/
http://www.medievalgenealogy.org.uk/
http://www.familyhistory.com/
http://www.familyorigins.com/
http://www.familytreemaker.com/
http://www.findmypast.com/
http://www.findmypast.com/
http://www.freecen.org.uk/
http://www.freereg.org.uk/
http://www.tartans.com/
http://www.geo.ed.ac.uk/scotgaz
http://www.gencircles.com/
http://www.usgenweb.org/
http://www.genuki.uk/
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Description Address 

International Internet Genealogical Society  www.iigs.org/index.htm.en  

Kindred Konnections  www.mytrees.com  

LDS Family History Books. Lots of genealogy books that can be searched. Go to: Find 
Other Materials, Electronic, On Line Collections at BYU, Text Collections, Family 
History Archive 

www.lib.byu.edu  

LDS Site. This is the Mormon Library site. It’s really good.  www.familysearch.org  

Library of Congress  www.memory.loc.gov/ammem/mdbquery.html  

Lost Cousins www.lostcousins.com  

Mayflower Society www.themayflowersociety.com  

National Archives   www.nara.gov/genealogy/genindex.html  

National Archives for England, Wales and Scotland www.nationalarchives.gov.uk  

National Genealogy Society www.ngsgenealogy.org  

Newspaper Archive www.newspaperarchive.com  

Olive Tree Genealogy www.olivetreegenealogy.com/index.shtml  

Parsons Genealogy  www.parsonstech.com/genealogy  

Scotland – Glasgow Mitchell Library www.mitchellibrary.org/virtualmitchell  

Scotland data bases www.scotsfind.org  

Scotland Edinburgh Gazette. A significant newspaper archive www.edinburgh-gazette.co.uk  

Scotland Forums www.talkingscot.com  

Scotland Genealogy links www.genealogylinks.net/uk/scotland  

Scotland General Register Office www.gro-scotland.gov.uk  

Scotland Historical Monuments www.scrana.ac.uk/homepage  

Scotland History www.electricscotland.com  

Scotland Newspaper archive www.archive.scotsman.com  

Scotland’s Family www.scotlandsfamily.com  

http://www.iigs.org/index.htm.en
http://www.mytrees.com/
http://www.lib.byu.edu/
http://www.familysearch.org/
http://www.memory.loc.gov/ammem/mdbquery.html
http://www.lostcousins.com/
http://www.themayflowersociety.com/
http://www.nara.gov/genealogy/genindex.html
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
http://www.ngsgenealogy.org/
http://www.newspaperarchive.com/
http://www.olivetreegenealogy.com/index.shtml
http://www.parsonstech.com/genealogy
http://www.mitchellibrary.org/virtualmitchell
http://www.scotsfind.org/
http://www.edinburgh-gazette.co.uk/
http://www.talkingscot.com/
http://www.genealogylinks.net/uk/scotland
http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scrana.ac.uk/homepage
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http://www.archive.scotsman.com/
http://www.scotlandsfamily.com/
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Description Address 

Scotland’s People www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk  

Scots at War Trust has Scottish solders  www.scotsatwar.org.uk  

Scots Origins www.scotsorigins.com  

Scottish Am Baile Highland History and Culture www.ambaile.org.uk  

Scottish Archive Network www.scan.org.uk  

Scottish Emigration Database www.abdn.ac.uk/emigration  

Scottish Genealogy Society www.scotsgenealogy.com  

Scottish National Archives www.nas.gov.uk  

Scottish National Library www.nls.uk  

Scottish Poorhouses www.workhouses.org.uk  

Scottish Strays Marriage Index. Scottish marriage outside Scotland www.mlfhs.org.uk/angloscots/index.html  

Scottish Tourist Board Genealogy site www.ancestralscotland.com  

Shaking Your Family Tree  www.rootsweb.com/~rwguide/syft  

Sons of the American Revolution (SAR) www.sar.org  

The Scottish Association of Family History Societies  www.safhs.org.uk  

US Census Bureau www2.census.gov 

 

http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
http://www.scotsatwar.org.uk/
http://www.scotsorigins.com/
http://www.ambaile.org.uk/
http://www.scan.org.uk/
http://www.abdn.ac.uk/emigration
http://www.scotsgenealogy.com/
http://www.nas.gov.uk/
http://www.nls.uk/
http://www.workhouses.org.uk/
http://www.mlfhs.org.uk/angloscots/index.html
http://www.ancestralscotland.com/
http://www.rootsweb.com/~rwguide/syft
http://www.sar.org/
http://www.safhs.org.uk/
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New Book on Scottish Genealogy 
 

 
 
A new book by Bruce Durie entitled Scottish Genealogy has just been released (2009) by The History Press. It not only covers 
sources and records (both physical and electronic), it is also firmly based on established genealogical practice, with worked 
examples which will enable family historians everywhere to exploit the rich resources in Scotland. Scotland probably has the most 
complete and best-kept set of records and other documents in the world. But given both this fact and the worldwide Scottish 
Diaspora (approximately 28 million people can claim Scottish ancestry), the lack of a thorough guide to Scottish genealogy is a 
significant gap. Durie's book bridges that gap with authority and provides a sense of the excitement of the historical chase. He 
shows researchers how to get beyond the standard 'births, marriages and deaths and census' search and how to dig deeper in. 
 
Dr. Durie teaches Genealogy Studies at the University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, and is the author of several books on local history 
and related subjects to genealogy.  
 


